Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 07 October 2024 14:22

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: New Outlet at Mumbai T2
Attachments: 1022- Travel food services.xlsx

Dear Sir

Please find attached Offer for Imported Equipment- for Mumbai T2 Outlet.

Regards
Nisha

On Mon, Oct 7, 2024 at 12:09 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Partners,

We are coming up with a new outlet at Mumbai T2. Request you to kindly share the quote for below at the earliest.

ITEM NAME Brand Model no QTY| Category |Brand|Model No|Rate
Blender Vitamix the quiet one 1 Boughtout
Blender Jars Vitamix the quiet one 2 Boughtout
RINSE-O-MATIC Vitamix blender rinser 1 Boughtout
FOOD DISPLAY UNIT - 3 FEET western PTW09 1 Boughtout
2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER+FREEZER COMBINATION |western HRFWH77MS4 |1 Refrigeration
UNDER COUNTER CHILLER 1 DOOR western RTWH70MS4 2 Refrigeration
COFFEE MACHINE (EVERSYYS) Eversys Cameo C2’s classic |1 Boughtout
Commercial Pudi Grinder / Pudi Anfim Milano 1 Boughtout
ICE CUBE MACHINE Trufrost ic 100 1 Boughtout




MICROWAVE Trufrost mwo25 1 Boughtout

MERRY CHEF E2S Eikon MERRY CHEF - E2S|1 Boughtout

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
H|& +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

Thanks & Regards

B.S International
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101
Website: www.bsi.equipment




